

From: R Keith Beal [mailto:Keith.Beal@pwav.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 1st, 2010 12:03 PM

To: Anthony Serafini

Subject: FCC File # 0038-EX-PL-2010, Correspondence Reference Number: 10390

Hello Anthony,

In response to your inquiries I have prepared the following:

- 1) There is in fact a single test location with multiple fixed, portable and mobile transceivers.
- 2) Experimentation and Field Trials of a Mobile Broadband system to supplement Public Safety and provide Commercial communications.
- 3) As the result of co-ordination with the local SBE frequency coordinator we are removing 210-216MHz and 542-548 MHz from our application.

R Keith Beal

Distinguished Engineer

de N1ZT

Field Trial Director

+1-714-466-1465 Office

+1-714-360-4429 Mobile